Lucia Cullinane

127 Pairc na Mblath, Dungarvan, Co. Waterford, Ireland Phone #: 011 3535824012; Cell #: 011 353 879117147

> E-Mail: lucylu28@hotmail.com www.luciacullinane.com

Profile

Established artist who has been involved in this area for the past ten years both in Spain and Ireland, using techniques and products which differ greatly from what is commonly used by other artists. Works in Oil, Murals, Canvas, with themes that include still Life, Landscapes, Portraits

Experience

Group Exhibitions:

Belfast Art of Caring Exhibition- Belfast, Northem Ireland

♣ April 17th- 18th: Invited to participate one more year in this well-known exhibition with 5 pieces of my work.

Old Market Arts Centre - Dungarvan, Co. Waterford, Ireland,

- ❖ Jul 2009: "Market 09" Exhibition
- ❖ Jun 2008: "Unveiled" Exhibition
- ❖ Decem 07: "Christmas Show": Exhibition
- * Fall 2007: "Council Choices" Exhibition
- Dec 2006: "Christmas" Exhibition.
- ❖ Oct 2006: "Market 06" Exhibition

Artslant Online Gallery - New York, USA

❖ March 2010: Artwork on constant exhibition

The Ardmore Art Gallery- Ardmore, Co. Waterford, Ireland.

❖ 2008- present: Artworks on constant exhibition

Belfast Art of Caring Exhibition 2008 -Belfast, Northern Ireland

April 16th- 18 the Participated in this exhibition where Prince Charles took part. All of my 7 paintings sold.

The Green Gallery -St. Stephen's Green, Dublin, Ireland

❖ March 2008-present: Artwork on constant exhibition

Absolutes Arts Gallery-Granville, Ohio, USA

❖ 2008-present: Artwork on constant exhibition

Manifesto gallery - Waterford, Ireland

June -July 2008: Participated in "Silent Auction". "Engagement Party" artwork. Acrylics on canvas

The Street Gallery- Killney, Dublin, Ireland

2007- present: Artwork on constant exhibition

Irish Art Online Gallery-Dublin, Ireland

2007-Present: Artwork on constant exhibition

The Jones Gallery-Dungarvan, Waterford, Ireland

❖ 2006-2008: Artwork on constant exhibition

Dundrum Art Gallery- Dundrum Shopping Centre, Dundrum, Dublin, Ireland

❖ Jan 2007: Exhibition to celebrate the opening of new gallery

Adam's Art Auctioneers - St. Stephen's Green, Dublin, Ireland

❖ Sept 2006: "Train Station" sold in auction over the price estimated.

South Tipperary Arts Centre- Clonmel, Co. Tipperary, Ireland

❖ April 2006: South East Group Show Exhibition

Solo Exhibitions:

Ardmore Art gallery and studios

June 9th- June 30th: Dungarvan, Waterford, Ireland

Exhibition with 12 paintings. All sold. Half of them in the opening night.

Crane Lane Theatre- Cork City, Ireland

Summer 2009: Balkan Bohemia Festival

Design of flyers and posters to advertise festival

Hotel Ritz -Powerscourt, Co. Wicklow, Ireland

- Apr-Nov 08: Series of small solo exhibitions. Painting live with public
- Apr-Nov 08: Series of small solo exhibitions. Fairting "Vo man painting" Exhibitions
 "Ritz", "Tea with an Artist", "Las Chicas", "Evening Painting" Exhibitions

The Old Market Arts Centre- Dungarvan, Waterford, Ireland

Feb 2008: "Dreams exhibition". Most pieces sold.

Green Gallery - St Stephen's Green, Dublin, Ireland

March 18th- March 31st 2007: 9 paintings. Acrylics and mix media on canvas. "Lucia Cullinane Show". Most pieces sold

Collections:

Corporate:

Cork University Hospital - Wilton, Cork, Ireland

March 08: Participating with a submission to decorate the entire newly constructed renal Department in Cork hospital. Award of 63,000 Euros Grant. (Undergoing)

- Contracted to paint murals on Kindergarten Property. Work featured in local newspaper.
- Supervised pre-school groups in developing personal art scrapbooks

Waterford Co. Council Civil Collection- Co. Council, Waterford, Ireland

- **❖La Merienda** 2008
- ❖ The Lighthouse 2007

Gordon Ramsay Restaurant- Dublin, Ireland

- Tea with ladies summer 2008
- ❖ <u>Like the old times</u>-summer 2008

Nude Food Restaurant- Waterford, Ireland

Gourmet restaurant. My works chosen to decorate it premises with over 6 paintings- 2008

Flanagan's Restaurant - Waterford, Ireland

Stylish well- known restaurant chose my works to decorate their premises, rotating a group of 5 paintings every 6 months. 2005- 2007

Barca Spanish restaurant- Lismore, Waterford, Ireland

Decorated it premises with a series of paintings. 2005 - 2006

Member of Visual artist Ireland - Dublin, Ireland

Member of Artlinks- Dublin, Ireland

2004- present: Artwork on constant exhibition

Private:

♦ have sold over 150 paintings locally, nationally and internationally to private collectors

Awards:

The street gallery- Killney, Dublin, Ireland

❖ Awarded "Featured artist of the month" March 2010

Choice Fashion Magazine- Dublin, Ireland

❖ First Place for Cover Page for "Tea in the Ritz" Summer 2008

The Ardmore Art Gallery and Studios- Ardmore, Co. Waterford, Ireland

❖ First Place for advertisement of New Way of Modern Art, with 4 paintings as advertisement for exhibition - summer 2009

Fivars Gallery Art Competition- Alicante, Spain

Passed to the second stage of the competition where over 700 artists participated, July 2009. "Ladies" Acrylics on canvas

Hotel Ritz- Powerscourt, Co. Wicklow, Ireland

First Place, In-House Artist Competition which involved one day a week as in-house artist, to create works for both the hotel and its clients - full year of 2008

Educación:

1996-1999

Centro Espanol de Nuevas Profesiones - Madrid, Spain

Diploma in Tourism Studies.

August- Oct 1996

Curso Técnico de pintura - Valencia, Spain

Completed course in technique of knowledge and techniques with acrylics, concepts of composition, volumes and textures.

Jun-Sep 1995

Escuela de Pintura- Madrid, Spain

Completed courses in Art Design, Art History, Art Education, Art Composition.

Jun-Sep 1994

Escuela de Arte- Madrid, Spain

❖ Introduction to History of Art, techniques in mixing colours, forms.